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May 15, 2019

The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings
Chairman

Committee on Oversight and Reform
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Cummings:

[ write to follow up on my letter, dated April 23, 2019, about the nonpublic Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) you executed with Financial Services Chairwoman Maxine Waters to
investigate President Trump.! You have not responded to this letter.

You did not consult with Republican Members of the Committee or allow Members to
consider and debate the terms of your nonpublic MOU before executing it. You did not disclose
the MOU’s existence until after I raised the matter, and you still have not articulated the
authority that allows you to bind the Committee through an MOU. You also have not released
the MOU publicly.

Your nonpublic MOU is part of a coordinated and carefully managed campaign to use
congressional oversight to attack the President for political gain. Similar to Chairwoman
Waters’s subpoena to Capital One, you issued a subpoena to Mazars USA LLP (Mazars) for
eight years of sensitive, personal financial information about President Trump. However, in your
memorandum supporting your subpoena to Mazars, you cited no specific law or legislative
proposal for which you require the information to be subpoenaed.? In fact, in the weeks since
your subpoena, you have not articulated to the Committee a specific legislative purpose for your
subpoena. Instead, you apparently seek the President’s personal financial information for the
illegitimate purpose of public disclosure in pursuit of headlines.’

The language of your nonpublic MOU supports a conclusion that you seek the
President’s sensitive, personal financial information to police the President’s financial
transactions dating back to when he was not even a candidate for elective office. The Committee
is not a substitute for the federal agencies charged with regulating and policing the financial and

! Letter from Jim Jordan, Ranking Member, H. Comm. on Oversight & Reform, to Elijah E. Cummings, Chairman,
H. Comm. on Oversight & Reform (Apr. 23, 2019).

* See Memorandum for Members of the Committee on Oversight and Reform, Chairman Cummings’s
Unprecedented Subpoena of Mazars USA LLP (Apr. 15,2019).

* See Watkins v. United States, 354 U.S. 178 (1957).
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securities laws. Your MOU cites no federal statute, bill, amendment, or other legislative proposal
for which the information is desired. In fact, the word “legislative” does not appear at all
anywhere in your MOU, while the words “investigate,” “investigative,” and “investigation”
appear several times. For example:

e “The Chairs agree that the Committees’ default position will be to cooperate on matters
of mutual investigative interest . . . .

e “The Chairs agree to coordinate on whether subpoenas may be necessary to obtain
compliance from a recipient in matters of mutual investigative interest.”

o “To the extent that there are differences between the Committees regarding joint
investigative efforts, Committee staff will make best efforts to resolve any such
disagreement. If differences cannot be resolved at the staff level, the Chairs will endeavor
to resolve matters together.”®

In addition, the preface of your MOU underscores the investigative and policing focus, noting
the “overlapping jurisdictional interest in certain individuals and entities” and “the value of
approaching certain individuals and entities jointly.”’

You have sought to avoid public scrutiny of your quest to obtain the President’s financial
information. First, you wrote to Mazars in secret to request the President’s financial information;
second, you executed a nonpublic MOU to coordinate with Chairwoman Waters; and finally, you
broke your promise to hold a public business meeting to debate a subpoena to Mazars. Your
nonpublic MOU has now become a matter of significant public interest due to your
unprecedented actions. In the interest of promoting the utmost transparency about the
Committee’s business, | encourage you to release publicly your MOU with Chairwoman Waters
and any other signed or unsigned MOUs that you have entered into so that the American people
can understand the extent to which you and other Democrat chairpersons are engaged in an
orchestrated effort to attack the President for political gain.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Jim Jor,
Ranking Member

* Memorandum of Understanding between Maxine Waters, Chairwoman, H. Comm. on Financial Servs., & Elijah E.
Cummings, Chairman, H. Comm. on Oversight & Reform at 1.

31d at 4.

51d at11.

7 Id. at preface.



